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The Sunday School connected with the church was organized April,

1858. It has an attendance of one hundred and twenty-five teachers and

scholars, and a library of eight hundred volumes. Meets at forty-five

minutes past nine o'clock, A. m.; Superintendent, Stephen Smith.

Church Officers—R. W. Kirkham, Senior Warden ; Charles D.

Haven, Junior Warden
;

Murray Davis, Treasurer; W. J. Younger,

Clerk : James De Fremery, Robert H. Bennett, Joseph W. Jordan and

James N. Olney, Vestrymen.

St. Paul's (Episcopal).

Location, southeast corner of Twelfth and Webster streets. Rev»

Charles W. Turner, Rector
;
residence, Tubbs' Hotel, Brooklyn.

This church was organized January 19th, 1871, with a membership of

twenty. The Rev. Thomas Williams was placed temporarily in charge,

and officiated until May, 1871, when the present rector was called to the

parish. Number of communicants June, 1872, eighty.

Immediately after the date of organization, the congregation purchased

a lot and edifice for the sum of $10,000, fitting it for divine service at a

cost of $2,000 additional. The debt has been reduced within the first

eighteen months of the parish existence by the sum of $3,000.

The Sunday school connected with the church was organized Jan-

uary, 1871. It has an attendance of sixty-six teachers and scholars, and a

library of one hundred and twenty volumes. Meets at forty-five minutes

past two o'clock, P. m. Superintendent, Rev. Charles W. Turner

;

Assistant Superintendent, Francis S. Page.

Church Officers.—Allen I. Gladding, Senior Warden ; Watson Webb,
Junior Warden and Secretary ; T. W. Fenn, Treasurer

; John A. Stanly,

John B. Harmon, Thomas Yolland, William C. Parker, Heman P. Bab-

cock and B. G. Lathrop, Vestrymen.

Methodist Episcopal.

Location, southwest corner of Washington and Ninth streets. Rev.

Thomas S. Dunn, Pastor; residence northwest corner of Tenth and

West streets.

This church was organized in 1862, through the exertions of Rev. C.

E. Rich, who entered upon his duties as pastor in September of the

same year, and continued in charge until September, 1864, when he was

succeeded by the Rev. C. Miller, who officiated one year. The Rev. H.

H. Hartwell next took charge, until September, 1866, when he was suc-

ceeded by the Rev. L. Walker, who officiated until September, 1869,

when the present pastor entered upon the discharge of his duties.

In December, 1862, a small building was erected on the corner of

Sixth and Washington streets, and used as a chapel until 1864, when the

society purchased a lot for the sum of $1,000, and erected the edifice

now occupied by them at a cost of about $4,500. Number of commu-
nicants, June, 1872, one hundred and forty.

The Sunday School connected with the church was organized Decem-

ber, 1862. It has an average attendance of one hundred and thirty
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